

1.1 Senator moves to amend S.F. No. 2255 as follows:

1.2 Page 8, line 19, after "(a)" insert "For fiscal year 2026,"

1.3 Page 8, line 22, after the period, insert "For fiscal year 2027 and later, a district's
1.4 compensatory revenue equals the sum of its compensatory revenue for each building in the
1.5 district."

1.6 Page 9, line 16, delete "\$6,904" and insert "\$6,936"

1.7 Page 11, line 19, delete "8,456,343,000" and insert "8,500,261,000"

1.8 Page 11, line 20, delete "8,658,266,000" and insert "8,747,947,000"

1.9 Page 11, line 21, delete "\$782,979,000" and insert "\$783,251,000" and delete
1.10 "\$7,673,364,000" and insert "\$7,717,010,000"

1.11 Page 11, line 23, delete "\$801,424,000" and insert "\$806,095,000" and delete
1.12 "\$7,856,842,000" and insert "\$7,941,852,000"

1.13 Page 12, line 1, delete "1,952,000" and insert "1,929,000"

1.14 Page 12, line 2, delete "2,201,000" and insert "2,340,000"

1.15 Page 12, line 3, delete "\$1,812,000" and insert "\$1,789,000"

1.16 Page 12, line 4, delete "\$201,000" and insert "\$198,000" and delete "\$2,000,000" and
1.17 insert "\$2,142,000"

1.18 Page 12, line 18, delete "531,000" and insert "451,000"

1.19 Page 12, line 19, delete "391,000" and insert "350,000"

1.20 Page 12, line 20, delete "\$446,000" and insert "\$366,000"

1.21 Page 12, line 21, delete "\$49,000" and insert "\$40,000" and delete "\$342,000" and insert
1.22 "\$310,000"

1.23 Page 15, after line 2, insert:

1.24 "Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 120B.241, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

1.25 Subd. 3. **Computer science working group.** (a) The Department of Education shall
1.26 establish a computer science education working group to develop a state strategic plan for
1.27 long-term and sustained growth of computer science education in all kindergarten through
1.28 grade 12 school districts and charter schools. The commissioner of education must appoint
1.29 members of the working group by October 1, 2023.

(b) Demographics of the working group must be inclusive and represent the diversity of the state, including but not limited to racial, ethnic, and geographic diversity, and diversity related to gender and sexual orientation.

(c) Meetings of the advisory committee are subject to the Open Meeting Law under Minnesota Statutes, chapter 13D.

(d) The computer science education advisory committee shall consist of the following members:

- (1) the commissioner of education or the commissioner's designee;
- (2) the commissioner of higher education or the commissioner's designee;
- (3) one representative of the Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board;
- (4) one representative of the Computer Science Teachers Association of Minnesota;
- (5) one representative from the business community employing computer scientists or technologists;
- (6) one representative from the Minnesota Technology Association;
- (7) one representative from a nonprofit organization working with students and teachers in computer science;
- (8) one representative from the Minnesota Association of School Administrators;
- (9) one representative from Education Minnesota;
- (10) one representative from the Minnesota Association of Colleges for Teacher Education;
- (11) one representative from CSforAll Minnesota;
- (12) one licensed library media specialist;
- (13) one representative from the Minnesota School Boards Association;
- (14) one representative from SciMathMN;
- (15) one representative from the Tribal Nations Education Committee;
- (16) one high school student enrolled in a school with fewer than 1,000 students and one high school student enrolled in a school with more than 1,000 students; and
- (17) four computer science teachers that teach at schools of different sizes, including at least one teacher of students in kindergarten to grade 5, one teacher of students in grades 6

3.1 to 8, and one teacher of students in grades 9 to 12, and one career and technical education
3.2 teacher.

3.3 (e) The computer science education working group shall develop a state strategic plan
3.4 for a statewide computer science education program that includes but is not limited to:

3.5 (1) a statement of purpose that describes the objectives or goals the Department of
3.6 Education will accomplish by implementing a computer science education program, the
3.7 strategies by which those goals will be achieved, and a timeline for achieving those goals;

3.8 (2) a summary of the current state landscape for kindergarten through grade 12 computer
3.9 science education, including diversity of students taking these courses;

3.10 (3) the creation or expansion of flexible options to license computer science teachers,
3.11 which may include approval codes, technical permits, ancillary licenses, and standard
3.12 licenses;

3.13 (4) a description of how the state will support the expansion of computer science
3.14 education opportunities in every public school and public charter school in the state within
3.15 five years, with a focus on ensuring equitable access;

3.16 (5) identifying high-quality computer science professional learning providers for teachers;

3.17 (6) an ongoing evaluation process that is overseen by the Department of Education;

3.18 (7) proposed rules that incorporate the principles of the state strategic plan into the state's
3.19 public education system as a whole;

3.20 (8) recommendations for long-term expansion and sustainability of computer science
3.21 education, including:

3.22 (i) implementation of a requirement that every kindergarten through grade 12 public
3.23 school and public charter school employs at least one certified or endorsed computer science
3.24 teacher, which may be met through multiple approved processes for certification and
3.25 endorsement, including but not limited to endorsing a certified teacher as determined by
3.26 the Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board endorsed in another subject area;

3.27 (ii) expansion of a high school credit equivalency for computer science;

3.28 (iii) the development of standalone kindergarten through grade 12 standards for computer
3.29 science; and

3.30 (iv) training preservice teachers in computer science education; and

(9) a description of existing gaps in computer science education access, participation, and success by geography and subgroup of students and a description of how to equitably address these gaps.

(f) By February 29, 2024, the Department of Education shall publish the proposed state strategic plan for public feedback.

(g) By March 22, 2024, the Department of Education shall present the adopted state strategic plan described in paragraph (e) to the chairs of the legislative committees with jurisdiction over education.

~~(h) The commissioner of education, or the commissioner of education's designee, may approve updates and changes to the state strategic plan described in paragraph (e) as necessary for the successful implementation of kindergarten through grade 12 computer science education.~~

~~(i) The Department of Education shall update the legislative committees with jurisdiction over education on all changes to the strategic plan described in paragraph (e) approved by the commissioner of education's designee since the last presentation to each respective entity."~~

Page 17, line 4, delete "\$347.27" and insert "\$356.56" and delete "\$351.30" and insert "\$355.67" and delete "\$348.45" and insert "\$353.10"

Page 17, line 5, delete "\$348.54" and insert "\$358.38"

Page 17, after line 26, insert:

"Sec. 10. Laws 2023, chapter 55, article 2, section 64, subdivision 16, as amended by Laws 2024, chapter 115, article 2, section 16, is amended to read:

Subd. 16. **Full-service community schools.** (a) For grants to plan or expand the full-service community schools program under Minnesota Statutes, section 124D.231:

\$ 7,500,000 2024

\$ 7,500,000 2025

(b) Of this amount, priority must be given to programs in the following order:

(1) current grant recipients issued under Minnesota Statutes, section 124D.231;

(2) schools identified as low-performing under the federal Every Student Succeeds Act;

and

(3) any other applicants.

- 5.1 (c) Up to two percent of the appropriation is available for grant administration.
- 5.2 (d) The base for fiscal year 2026 and later is \$5,000,000.
- 5.3 (e) ~~Any balance in the first year does not cancel but is available in the second year.~~ This
- 5.4 appropriation is available until June 30, 2027.
- 5.5 **EFFECTIVE DATE.** This section is effective the day following final enactment."
- 5.6 Page 18, line 3, delete "85,153,000" and insert "85,619,000"
- 5.7 Page 18, line 4, delete "84,996,000" and insert "85,222,000"
- 5.8 Page 18, line 5, delete "\$8,431,000" and insert "\$8,446,000" and delete "\$76,722,000"
- 5.9 and insert "\$77,173,000"
- 5.10 Page 18, line 6, delete "\$8,525,000" and insert "\$8,575,000" and delete "\$76,471,000"
- 5.11 and insert "\$76,647,000"
- 5.12 Page 18, line 9, delete "96,733,000" and insert "96,453,000"
- 5.13 Page 18, line 10, delete "99,829,000" and insert "99,135,000"
- 5.14 Page 18, line 11, delete "\$9,400,000" and insert "\$9,391,000" and delete "\$87,333,000"
- 5.15 and insert "\$87,062,000"
- 5.16 Page 18, line 12, delete "\$9,703,000" and insert "\$9,673,000" and delete "\$90,126,000"
- 5.17 and insert "\$89,462,000"
- 5.18 Page 20, delete subdivision 6
- 5.19 Renumber the subdivisions in sequence
- 5.20 Page 22, line 24, delete "18,161,000" and insert "16,396,000"
- 5.21 Page 22, line 25, delete "20,088,000" and insert "18,157,000"
- 5.22 Page 22, line 28, delete "40,616,000" and insert "40,686,000"
- 5.23 Page 22, line 29, delete "40,890,000" and insert "40,897,000"
- 5.24 Page 22, line 30, delete "\$36,559,000" and insert "\$36,629,000"
- 5.25 Page 22, line 31, delete "\$4,062,000" and insert "4,069,000"
- 5.26 Page 25, line 30, delete "8,213,000" and insert "4,721,000"
- 5.27 Page 25, line 31, delete "8,418,000" and insert "5,000,000"
- 5.28 Page 25, line 32, delete "\$803,000" and insert "\$221,000" and delete "\$7,410,000" and
- 5.29 insert "\$4,500,000"

Page 26, line 1, delete "\$823,000" and insert "\$500,000" and delete "\$7,595,000" and insert "\$4,500,000"

Page 28, after line 21, insert:

"Subd. 32. **Early childhood literacy programs.** (a) For early childhood literacy programs under Minnesota Statutes, section 120B.121:

 \$ 7,950,000 2026

 \$ 7,950,000 2027

(b) Up to \$7,950,000 each year is for leveraging federal and private funding to support AmeriCorps members serving in the Minnesota reading corps program established by ServeMinnesota, including costs associated with training and teaching early literacy skills to children ages three through grade 3 and evaluating the impact of the program under Minnesota Statutes, sections 124D.38, subdivision 2, and 124D.42, subdivision 6.

(c) Any balance remaining in fiscal year 2026 is available in fiscal year 2027."

Page 28, delete section 10 and insert:

"Sec. 12. **REVISOR INSTRUCTION.**

The revisor of statutes shall renumber Minnesota Statutes, section 142D.12, subdivision 3, as Minnesota Statutes, section 120B.121. The revisor shall also make necessary cross-reference changes consistent with the renumbering.

Sec. 13. **REPEALER.**

Minnesota Statutes 2024, sections 120B.241, subdivisions 2, 4, and 6; and 124D.98, subdivisions 1, 2, 3, and 4, are repealed."

Page 38, delete section 12 and insert:

"Sec. 12. Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 124D.901, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Student support personnel aid.** (a) The initial student support personnel aid for a school district equals the greater of the student support personnel allowance times the adjusted pupil units at the district for the current fiscal year or \$40,000. The initial student support personnel aid for a charter school equals the greater of the student support personnel allowance times the adjusted pupil units at the charter school for the current fiscal year or \$20,000. Aid under this paragraph must be reserved in a fund balance that, beginning in

7.1 fiscal year 2025, may not exceed the greater of the aid entitlement in the prior fiscal year
 7.2 or the fund balance in the prior fiscal year.

7.3 (b) For the purposes of this section, "cooperative" means intermediate districts and
 7.4 cooperatives units directly serving students. The cooperative student support personnel aid
 7.5 ~~for a school district that is a member of an intermediate school district or other cooperative~~
 7.6 ~~unit that serves students~~ to be distributed directly to an eligible cooperative equals ~~the greater~~
 7.7 ~~of the cooperative student support allowance times the adjusted pupil units at the district~~
 7.8 ~~for the current fiscal year or \$40,000. If a district is a member of more than one cooperative~~
 7.9 ~~unit that serves students, the revenue must be allocated among the cooperative units. Aid~~
 7.10 ~~under this paragraph must not exceed actual expenditures~~ the sum of:

7.11 (1) \$100,000; plus

7.12 (2) the number of its member districts in excess of ten times \$10,000.

7.13 After the amounts under clauses (1) and (2) are calculated, the remaining available funds
 7.14 are divided in half to determine a prorated per cooperative site distribution and a prorated
 7.15 adjusted pupil unit (APU) cooperative distribution in the form and manner prescribed by
 7.16 the commissioner of education. The total aid for distribution in this section is generated by
 7.17 the allowance in paragraph (d).

7.18 (c) The student support personnel allowance equals \$11.94 for fiscal year 2024, \$17.08
 7.19 for fiscal year 2025, and \$48.73 for fiscal year 2026 and later.

7.20 (d) The ~~cooperative~~ total student support allowance calculated in paragraph (b) equals
 7.21 \$0.60 for fiscal year 2024, \$0.85 for fiscal year 2025, and \$2.44 for fiscal year 2026 and
 7.22 later per adjusted pupil unit of a member district, or \$40,000 per member district, whichever
 7.23 is greater."

7.24 Page 41, line 20, delete "88,351,000" and insert "88,717,000"

7.25 Page 41, line 21, delete "8,837,000" and insert "8,878,000"

7.26 Page 41, line 22, delete "\$79,537,000" and insert "\$79,903,000"

7.27 Page 41, line 24, delete "\$8,837,000" and insert "\$8,878,000"

7.28 Page 43, line 19, delete "31,954,000" and insert "23,954,000"

7.29 Page 43, line 20, delete "31,954,000" and insert "23,954,000"

7.30 Page 44, line 1, delete "58,515,000" and insert "58,596,000"

7.31 Page 44, line 2, delete "60,713,000" and insert "60,852,000"

8.1 Page 44, line 3, delete "\$3,650,000" and insert "\$3,655,000" and delete "\$54,865,000"
8.2 and insert "\$54,941,000"

8.3 Page 44, line 5, delete "\$6,096,000" and insert "\$6,104,000" and delete "\$54,617,000"
8.4 and insert "\$54,748,000"

8.5 Page 48, line 30, delete "a kindergarten" and insert "an early education"

8.6 Page 50, line 23, delete "20,469,000" and insert "20,646,000"

8.7 Page 50, line 24, delete "21,343,000" and insert "21,548,000"

8.8 Page 50, line 25, delete "\$1,976,000" and insert "\$1,973,000" and delete "\$18,493,000"
8.9 and insert "\$18,673,000"

8.10 Page 50, line 26, delete "\$2,054,000" and insert "\$2,074,000" and delete "\$19,289,000"
8.11 and insert "\$19,474,000"

8.12 Page 51, line 18, delete "2,415,000" and insert "2,313,000"

8.13 Page 51, line 19, delete "2,692,000" and insert "2,554,000"

8.14 Page 51, line 20, delete "\$219,000" and insert "\$221,000" and delete "\$2,196,000" and
8.15 insert "\$2,092,000"

8.16 Page 51, line 21, delete "\$244,000" and insert "\$232,000" and delete "\$2,448,000" and
8.17 insert "\$2,322,000"

8.18 Page 52, after line 2, insert:

8.19 "Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 124E.21, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

8.20 Subdivision 1. **Special education aid.** (a) Except as provided in section 124E.23, special
8.21 education aid, excluding cross subsidy reduction aid under section 125A.76, subdivision
8.22 2e, must be paid to a charter school according to section 125A.76, as though it were a school
8.23 district.

8.24 (b) ~~For fiscal year 2020 and later,~~ The special education aid paid to the charter school
8.25 shall be adjusted as follows:

8.26 (1) if the charter school does not receive general education revenue on behalf of the
8.27 student according to section 124E.20, the aid shall be adjusted as provided in section
8.28 125A.11; or

8.29 (2) if the charter school receives general education revenue on behalf of the student
8.30 according to section 124E.20, the aid shall be adjusted as provided in section 127A.47,

subdivision 7, paragraphs (b) to (e), ~~and if the tuition adjustment is computed under section 127A.47, subdivision 7, paragraph (c), it shall also receive an adjustment equal to five percent for fiscal year 2020 or ten percent for fiscal year 2021 and later of the unreimbursed cost of providing special education and services for the student.~~"

Page 53, line 15, delete "2,741,694,000" and insert "2,761,642,000"

Page 53, line 16, delete "2,950,159,000" and insert "2,978,008,000"

Page 53, line 17, delete "\$320,095,000" and insert "\$322,670,000" and delete "\$2,421,599,000" and insert "\$2,438,972,000"

Page 53, line 19, delete "\$340,891,000" and insert "\$343,337,000" and delete "\$2,609,268,000" and insert "\$2,634,671,000"

Page 53, line 28, delete "4,730,000" and insert "4,470,000"

Page 53, line 29, delete "4,966,000" and insert "4,695,000"

Page 53, line 30, delete "\$452,000" and insert "\$427,000" and delete "\$4,278,000" and insert "\$4,043,000"

Page 53, line 31, delete "\$475,000" and insert "\$449,000" and delete "\$4,491,000" and insert "\$4,246,000"

Page 54, line 3, delete "643,000" and insert "488,000"

Page 54, line 4, delete "709,000" and insert "538,000"

Page 54, line 5, delete "\$58,000" and insert "\$44,000" and delete "\$585,000" and insert "\$444,000"

Page 54, line 6, delete "\$65,000" and insert "\$49,000" and delete "\$644,000" and insert "\$489,000"

Page 54, after line 8, insert:

"Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 123B.595, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. **Facilities plans.** (a) To qualify for revenue under this section, a school district or intermediate district, ~~not including a charter school~~, must have a ten-year facility plan adopted by the school board and approved by the commissioner. The plan must include provisions for implementing a health and safety program that complies with health, safety, and environmental regulations and best practices, including indoor air quality management and remediation of lead hazards. For planning purposes, the plan must also address provisions for providing a gender-neutral single-user restroom at each school site.

10.1 (b) The district must annually update the plan, submit the plan to the commissioner for
10.2 approval by July 31, and indicate whether the district will issue bonds to finance the plan
10.3 or levy for the costs.

10.4 (c) For school districts issuing bonds to finance the plan, the plan must include a debt
10.5 service schedule demonstrating that the debt service revenue required to pay the principal
10.6 and interest on the bonds each year will not exceed the projected long-term facilities revenue
10.7 for that year.

10.8 Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 123B.595, subdivision 10, is amended to read:

10.9 Subd. 10. **Allowed uses for long-term facilities maintenance revenue.** ~~(a)~~ A district
10.10 may use revenue under this section for any of the following:

10.11 (1) deferred capital expenditures and maintenance projects necessary to prevent further
10.12 erosion of facilities;

10.13 (2) increasing accessibility of school facilities;

10.14 (3) health and safety capital projects under section 123B.57;

10.15 (4) remodeling or constructing a gender-neutral single-user restroom at each school site;
10.16 or

10.17 (5) by board resolution, to transfer money from the general fund reserve for long-term
10.18 facilities maintenance to the debt redemption fund to pay the amounts needed to meet, when
10.19 due, principal and interest on general obligation bonds issued under subdivision 5.

10.20 ~~(b) A charter school may use revenue under this section for any purpose related to the~~
10.21 ~~school."~~

10.22 Page 57, line 15, delete "16,225,000" and insert "16,218,000"

10.23 Page 57, line 16, delete "13,580,000" and insert "14,327,000"

10.24 Page 57, line 17, delete "\$14,239,000" and insert "\$14,232,000"

10.25 Page 57, line 18, delete "\$1,582,000" and insert "\$1,581,000" and delete "\$11,998,000"
10.26 and insert "\$12,746,000"

10.27 Page 57, line 21, delete "3,750,000" and insert "3,375,000"

10.28 Page 57, line 22, delete "3,750,000" and insert "3,375,000"

10.29 Page 58, line 16, delete "106,480,000" and insert "97,104,000"

10.30 Page 58, line 17, delete "105,485,000" and insert "94,940,000"

11.1 Page 58, line 18, delete "\$10,720,000" and insert "\$10,719,000" and delete "\$95,760,000"
11.2 and insert "\$86,385,000"

11.3 Page 58, line 19, delete "\$10,639,000" and insert "\$9,597,000" and delete "\$94,846,000"
11.4 and insert "\$85,343,000"

11.5 Page 58, after line 19, insert:

11.6 "Sec. 6. REPEALER.

11.7 Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 123B.595, subdivision 2, is repealed."

11.8 Page 58, after line 21, insert:

11.9 "Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 124D.111, subdivision 2a, is amended to
11.10 read:

11.11 Subd. 2a. **Federal child and adult care food program and federal summer food**
11.12 **service program; criteria and notice; board of directors; salaries.** (a) The commissioner
11.13 must post on the department's website eligibility criteria and application information for
11.14 nonprofit organizations interested in applying to the commissioner for approval as a multisite
11.15 sponsoring organization under the federal child and adult care food program and federal
11.16 summer food service program. The posted criteria and information must inform interested
11.17 nonprofit organizations about:

11.18 (1) the criteria the commissioner uses to approve or disapprove an application, including
11.19 how an applicant demonstrates financial viability for the Minnesota program, among other
11.20 criteria;

11.21 (2) the commissioner's process and time line for notifying an applicant when its
11.22 application is approved or disapproved and, if the application is disapproved, the explanation
11.23 the commissioner provides to the applicant; and

11.24 (3) any appeal or other recourse available to a disapproved applicant.

11.25 (b) The commissioner must evaluate financial eligibility as part of the application process.
11.26 An organization applying to be a prospective nonprofit multisite sponsoring organization
11.27 for the federal child and adult care food program or the federal summer food service program
11.28 must provide documentation of financial viability as an organization. Documentation must
11.29 include:

11.30 (1) evidence that the organization has operated for at least one year and has filed at least
11.31 one tax return;

12.1 (2) the most recent tax return submitted by the organization and corresponding forms
12.2 and financial statements;

12.3 (3) a profit and loss statement and balance sheet or similar financial information; and

12.4 (4) evidence that at least ten percent of the organization's operating revenue comes from
12.5 sources other than the United States Department of Agriculture child nutrition program and
12.6 that the organization has additional funds or a performance bond available to cover at least
12.7 one month of reimbursement claims.

12.8 (c) When a nonprofit organization applies for sponsorship as a multisite sponsoring
12.9 organization under the federal child and adult care food program and federal summer food
12.10 service program, applications are evaluated on the following criteria in addition to federal
12.11 requirements:

12.12 (1) any sponsor which applies to receive reimbursement over the federal single audit
12.13 threshold, as defined in Code of Federal Regulations, title 2, section 200, must ensure a
12.14 minimum of one full time equivalent (FTE) financial director, or similar role, for the
12.15 organization. This position must be solely dedicated to the responsibilities of a financial
12.16 director, or similar role, and be separate from any other position within the organization;

12.17 (2) volunteers must not be allowed to make organization-level decisions, monitor sites,
12.18 or provide financial oversight. Board members, whether paid or unpaid, are not considered
12.19 volunteers; and

12.20 (3) unless granted special approval by the commissioner, sponsoring organizations are
12.21 limited to an annual maximum increase of 25 percent for the number of sponsored sites and
12.22 total reimbursement.

12.23 (d) A nonprofit multisite sponsoring organization must be governed by a board of
12.24 directors consistent with the following requirements:

12.25 (1) board bylaws must outline the procedures for changing the governance structure,
12.26 following the requirements of chapter 317A;

12.27 (2) board of director meetings must comply with chapter 13D governing open meetings;
12.28 and

12.29 (3) a nonprofit multisite sponsoring organization must publish and maintain:

12.30 (i) the meeting minutes of the board of directors and of members and committees having
12.31 board-delegated authority, within 30 days following the earlier of the date of board approval

13.1 or the next regularly scheduled meeting, and for at least 365 days from the date of publication;
 13.2 and

13.3 (ii) directory information for the board of directors and for the members of committees
 13.4 having board-delegated authority.

13.5 (e) The commissioner must post annually on the department's website the approved
 13.6 salary range for the positions of executive director, financial director, monitoring staff,
 13.7 administrative staff, and officer-level positions for multisite sponsoring organizations under
 13.8 the federal child and adult care food program and federal summer food service program.
 13.9 Salaries charged to the nonprofit food service fund must fall within these ranges."

13.10 Page 60, after line 13, insert:

13.11 "Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 124D.992, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

13.12 Subdivision 1. **School library aid.** For fiscal year 2024 ~~and later~~ to fiscal year 2026,
 13.13 school library aid for a district equals the greater of \$16.11 times the district's adjusted pupil
 13.14 units for the school year or \$40,000. For fiscal year 2027 and later, school library aid for a
 13.15 district equals the greater of \$10.79 times the district's adjusted pupil units for the school
 13.16 year or \$26,800. For fiscal year 2024 ~~and later~~ to fiscal year 2026, school library aid for a
 13.17 charter school equals the greater of \$16.11 times the charter school's adjusted pupil units
 13.18 for the school year or \$20,000. For fiscal year 2027 and later, school library aid for a charter
 13.19 school equals the greater of \$10.79 times the charter school's adjusted pupil units for the
 13.20 school year or \$13,400."

13.21 Page 60, line 20, delete "17,883,000" and insert "17,995,000"

13.22 Page 60, line 21, delete "18,329,000" and insert "18,372,000"

13.23 Page 60, line 22, delete "\$16,131,000" and insert "\$16,243,000"

13.24 Page 60, line 23, delete "\$1,792,000" and insert "\$1,804,000" and delete "\$16,537,000"
 13.25 and insert "\$16,568,000"

13.26 Page 61, line 1, delete "265,107,000" and insert "264,162,000"

13.27 Page 61, line 2, delete "276,479,000" and insert "276,392,000"

13.28 Page 61, line 5, delete "56,996,000" and insert "57,642,000"

13.29 Page 61, line 6, delete "59,531,000" and insert "60,413,000"

13.30 Page 61, line 25, delete "23,680,000" and insert "23,698,000"

13.31 Page 61, line 26, delete "23,603,000" and insert "16,144,000"

14.1 Page 61, line 27, delete "\$2,378,000" and insert "\$2,376,000" and delete "\$21,302,000"
14.2 and insert "\$21,322,000"

14.3 Page 61, line 28, delete "\$2,366,000" and insert "\$2,369,000" and delete "\$21,237,000"
14.4 and insert "\$13,775,000"

14.5 Page 62, after line 24, insert:

14.6 "Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 124D.20, subdivision 5, is amended to read:

14.7 Subd. 5. **Total community education levy.** To obtain total community education revenue,
14.8 a district may levy the amount raised by a maximum tax rate of 0.94 percent through fiscal
14.9 year 2024, 0.375 percent in fiscal year 2025, ~~0.3298~~ 0.44361 percent in fiscal year 2026,
14.10 ~~and 0.3128~~ 0.44325 percent in fiscal year 2027, 0.42602 percent for fiscal year 2028, and
14.11 0.4125 percent for fiscal year 2029 and later, times the adjusted net tax capacity of the
14.12 district. If the amount of the total community education levy would exceed the total
14.13 community education revenue, the total community education levy shall be determined
14.14 according to subdivision 6."

14.15 Page 63, line 7, delete "1,517,000" and insert "1,560,000"

14.16 Page 63, line 8, delete "1,534,000" and insert "1,580,000"

14.17 Page 63, line 9, delete "\$149,000" and insert "\$151,000" and delete "\$1,368,000" and
14.18 insert "\$1,409,000"

14.19 Page 63, line 10, delete "\$151,000" and insert "\$156,000" and delete "\$1,383,000" and
14.20 insert "\$1,424,000"

14.21 Page 63, line 13, delete "10,081,000" and insert "3,725,000"

14.22 Page 63, line 14, delete "10,442,000" and insert "3,171,000"

14.23 Page 63, line 15, delete "\$872,000" and insert "\$871,000" and delete "\$9,209,000" and
14.24 insert "\$2,854,000"

14.25 Page 63, line 16, delete "\$1,023,000" and insert "\$317,000" and delete "\$9,419,000"
14.26 and insert "\$2,854,000"

14.27 Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

14.28 Amend the title accordingly